

Rhonda Hawk

From: Shane Short <shane@choosewalton.com> on behalf of Shane Short
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2026 3:48 PM
To: Rhonda Hawk
Subject: BOC Agenda Items
Attachments: Mountain Creek Enterprised Proposal - 111 E. Spring St..pdf; The Eulalia Group Proposal - 203 Millege Ave.pdf

Rhonda-

Please place the following on the next BOC meeting agenda:

Recommendation from the Property Review Committee on the two historic downtown properties.

We are recommending that 111 E. Spring St. be awarded to Mountain Creek Properties (See attached proposal), and we are recommending that 203 Milledge Ave. be awarded to The Eulalia Group (See attached proposal).

Thank you.

Shane Short
President & CEO
132 E. Spring St.
Monroe, GA 30656
770-267-1069

